
Dan, 
 
We did not use/need a high pass filter for blocking the fundamental because we used the high 
gain horn antennas.   The roll off in frequency response of these antennas effectively blocked the 
fundamental and prevented saturation.  Use of these antennas accomplishes the same thing as 
the use of a high pass filter.    
 
As you surmised, the statements contained within the report regarding no emissions observed 
within 20dB of the limit were not accurate due to noise floor limitations.  At the tenth harmonic our 
measurement system noise floor is only 10dB below the general limits.   We have revised the test 
report to reflect this (see attached).    Sorry for the oversight.   
 
Regards, 
  
Scott Wentworth 
Branch Manager  
RETLIF TESTING LABORATORIES 
  
101 New Boston Road 
Goffstown, NH 03045 
Tel: 603-497-4600 
Fax: 603-497-5281 
E-mail: swentworth@retlif.com 
  

CONFIDENTIALITY : This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are 
not a named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another 
person, use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium. 

 
From: Daniel E. Crowder [mailto:decrowder@elitetest.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 9:47 AM 
To: 'Scott Wentworth' 
Cc: 'Richard King' 
Subject: RE: Fitsense Cert. Application 
 
Scott, 
 
A couple of questions were asked about the testing. Can you verify that your ambient level is 
greater than 20 dB below the general limits at the 10th harmonic? And, do you use any type of 
high-pass filter for blocking the fundamental? If not, how do you check and prevent the pre-amp 
for saturation? 
 
Regards, 
 
Dan Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc. 
630-495-9770 Ext. 101 
decrowder@elitetest.com 
www.elitetest.com 
 
 
 



"PLEASE NOTE": The preceding information may be confidential or 
privileged. 
It only should be used or disseminated for the purpose of conducting 
business with Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc. If you are not the 
intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and 
then 
delete the information from your system. Thank you for your 
cooperation." 
 
 


